
Kwanokuthula Sewer Upgrade - WULA PPP WU44244

From colin@upstreamconsulting.co.za <colin@upstreamconsulting.co.za>

Date Tue 11/4/2025 8:18 AM

To 'BITOU MUNICIPALITY - ANJE TALJAARD' <ataljaard@plett.gov.za>; 'Megan Simons' <msimons@capenature.co.za>; DEADPEIAAdmin.George@westerncape.gov.za <DEADPEIAAdmin.George@westerncape.gov.za>; carike@edendm.co.za <carike@edendm.co.za>; nseti@plett.gov.za <nseti@plett.gov.za>; smangxaba@plett.gov.za <smangxaba@plett.gov.za>; cterblanche@plett.gov.za <cterblanche@plett.gov.za>; info@plettratepayers.co.za <info@plettratepayers.co.za>; info@plettenvironmentalforum.co.za <info@plettenvironmentalforum.co.za>; aminne@plett.gov.za <aminne@plett.gov.za>; nina@gardenroute.gov.za <nina@gardenroute.gov.za>

Cc debbie@upstreamconsulting.co.za <debbie@upstreamconsulting.co.za>; Inge Delpont <environmental2@hilland.co.za>; Cathy Avierinos <cathy@hilland.co.za>

Dear WULA Stakeholders,

Hope you are all well.

Note that this is a friendly reminder that Upstream Consulting is currently conducting a joint Public Participation Process (PPP) with HillLand Consulting for the proposed Upgrading of the Kwanokuthula Bulk Sewer Line.

Please note that the notifications distributed for the project on the 23 October 2025, pertain to a combined PPP, undertaken in accordance with the provisions for process alignment between the National Environmental Management Act (NEMA) and the National Water Act (NWA), as enabled by the National Environmental Management Laws Amendment Act (NEMLA) and related government notices.

As notified, the WULA-specific PPP will run for a period of 60 days, from 23 October 2025 to 13 January 2026.

The relevant WULA and EIA documentation are available to download from:

www.hilland.co.za/publicprocesses/kwano

and on a google drive link:

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ZrPpW3LwSZJufW6sXE2I_FH5MO0eNlBk?usp=sharing

Any comments sent to HillLand, that are relevant to the water uses, will be also addressed in the WULA process. There is no need to send duplicate comments to both companies.

Please feel free to contact us if you have any queries or questions and have a great week.

Kind regards,

Colin Fordham

SACNASP# 400166/14

Aquatic ecologist and water use consultant

Cell: 064 857 5560

Email: colin@upstreamconsulting.co.za

Address: 25 Blommekloof Street, George, 6530

www.upstreamconsulting.co.za**Aquatic specialist services**

Disclaimer: This electronic message and any attachments is intended for the addressee only and is confidential and privileged. If you have received this message in error please delete it and notify the sender. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorised use, copying or dissemination, is prohibited. Upstream Consulting shall not be liable for the message if altered changed or falsified. Any unauthorized disclosure may be unlawful. Upstream Consulting does not warrant that this message or any attachment is free of viruses. Upstream Consulting accepts no liability or legal responsibility for any damages resulting directly or indirectly from accessing this electronic message or the attachment(s).